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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Senate	 FROM:	 W.R. Heath 
Registrar and 
Secretary of Senate 

.

SUBJECT: By-Election of Convocation Senator 	 DATE:	 20 Sept 1991 

- - Convocation Senator Stephen Duguid has resigned from Senate and as specified 
under the Rules of Senate, Section IV.L.5, the remaining Convocation Senators have 
acted as a nominating committee to bring forward names to permit an election by 
Senate at the October meeting. Each of the candidates has been requested to provide 
a brief information statement for circulation to Senators. Ballots will be distributed at the 
meeting of Senate on October 7, 1991. Term of office for this position will be from date 
of election to May 31, 1993. 

Information on the candidates 

BEATTIE, Suzan 
B.A. 1977 (SFU), L.L.B. 1978 (UBC). Barrister and Solicitor, past President of the 
Alumni Association. 

MCASKILL, Ian 
B.A. 1977 (SFU), M.R.M. 1982 (SFU). Instructor of Economics, Fraser Valley College. 

Note: It is expected that additional information on the candidates will be available with 
distribution of the ballots at the meeting of Senate on Monday, October 7, 1991.
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